
2699 Stirling Road, Suite B-200, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33312 l 4800 Hampden Lane Suite 200 Bethesda, MD 20814 
Telephone: (786) 541-2705/Facsimile: (786) 206-7030 

November 16, 2020 

Christy Dominguez 
Principal Planner – Planning and Zoning Division 
City of Hallandale Beach 
400 South Federal Highway 
Hallandale Beach, Florida 33009 

RE:  NOTE PLAT AMENDMENT 
Developer: Hallandale Oasis 2019 LLC 
Project: Hallandale Oasis Mixed-Use Project 
Address: 1000 East Hallandale Beach Boulevard, Hallandale Florida 

Dear Christy: 

Please accept this letter as a supplement to the application for an amendment to the note plat. The reason 
for the note plat amendment is that since the Hallandale Oasis project is being constructed in phases, the 
plat needs to have additional office and commercial square feet for construction than what is currently 
prescribed in the plat note.  

Currently, Hallandale Oasis 2019 LLC (the “Developer”) is constructing Phase 1 of the Hallandale Oasis 
project. The total square footage being built in Phase 1 is 51,440 square feet of commercial space. The old 
structure is also located on the site. The old structure is comprised of 50,645 square feet of commercial 
and office space. (Out of the 50,645 square feet, about 6,250 are commercial space; the remaining space 
is used as office space.) Phase 2 of the project calls for constructing 27,732 square feet of commercial 
space and 20,781 square feet of office space. 

The Developer is preparing to submit construction plans for Phase 2 to Broward County for permitting. 
However, Broward County will not issue the permits under the current plat. The county will not issue the 
permits because if you add the square feet constructed in Phase 1 to the currently constructed square feet 
in the property (and what will be built in Phase 2), then the total amount exceeds the commercial and 
office square footage allowed under the plat. Furthermore, the current structure cannot be demolished 
since it contains the sales office. It will be demolished once Phase 1 is constructed, and the sale office can 
be transferred to Phase 1.  

Please note that the Developer does not intend to construct more than what is allowed to be developed 
under the approved site plan. Under the approved site plan, the Developer is permitted to build 34,691 
square feet of office space and 59,219 square feet of commercial space. However, please note that the 
Developer plans to submit a request for a minor change, which will increase the total commercial and 
office square footage of the project. The plat note amendment also takes into account this minor increase 
in the square footage. Nevertheless, the Developer understands that it cannot construct more than what is 
currently allowed in the approved site plan unless the City of Hallandale Beach approves the minor change 
request. The Developer is adding the increase in square footage for efficiency. 

Exhibit "4"



November 16, 2020 
Ltr to Christy Dominguez 
 

  
2699 Stirling Road, Suite B-200, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33312 l 4800 Hampden Lane Suite 200 Bethesda, MD 20814 

Telephone: (786) 541-2705/Facsimile: (786) 206-7030 
 

The note plat amendment is solely for the purpose of continuing to develop the Hallandale Oasis project 
in phases as agreed in the Amended and Restated Developer Agreement the Developer entered into with 
the City of Hallandale Beach while complying with the permitting process of Broward County. 
 
Sincerely,            
Moncarz Law Firm P.L. 
 
 
Claudia Moncarz 
Attorney at Law
 
 








